

# RESUME FOR:

  

## TERRENCE STRAHAN

### OBJECTIVE

---

I am a Sophmore Civil Engineering Student at the University of Arkansas. I am interested in a summer internship or part time job during the school year. I would like to get as much engineering experience as possible, so an engineering based job would be ideal.

### EXPERIENCE

---

05/2006–07/2006      Arkansas Highway Department      Hot Springs, AR  
*Engineering Intern*

- Learned the Basics of the Highway Department
- Worked on the start of a new four lane road.
- Took part in inspecting 3 overlays of asphalt.
- Learned how to survey, set rite of way, and take cross sections for earthwork using the Total Station.

05/2005-07/2005      Kelly Services      Malvern, AR  
*Factory Laborer*

- Worked in a Factory that produced foam trays for meats.
- Learned the importance of getting an education.

2001-2004      Bob McKee      Malvern, AR  
*Handyman*

- Mowed Yards, Cleared land, and maintained all yardwork.
- Washed Cars, Cleaned his shop.
- Learned how to really be a good hard worker.

### EDUCATION

---

2005      Malvern High School      Malvern, AR

- Graduated in the top ten percent of my class.
- Learned how to use MicroStation my Junior and Senior Year in our computer lab.
- Was head editor of a monthy news broadcast.

07/2005-Present      University of Arkansas      Fayetteville, AR

- I am a Sophmore Civil Engineering Student at the University of Arkansas.
- I currently have 36 hours toward my Civil Engineering Degree, and have

completed Intro to CAD, and computer applications. I have had experience working with AutoCAD, and MicroStation; and I feel that I am very skilled at both of these programs.

- This semester I am taking Surveying Systems, Statics, Engineering Statistics, Cal III, and Micro-Biology.

## INTERESTS

---

I am very interested in Civil Engineering and am excited to get another year of school under my belt. I am really wanting to do more design work in Civil Engineering than anything, because that is what I really enjoy doing and think that I am the best at. I enjoy almost any kind of sport, playing it and watching it. I also enjoy being outside and feeling like I have accomplished something everyday. I take a lot of pride in the work that I do, and I enjoy learning how to do new things everyday.

---